nf’?£ﬂ Dex L (Q)

Pervish, Houriye

From: Stewart.Cheetham @ met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 12 QOctober 2011 14:13

To: Dervish, Houriye

Subject: Street trading - Angel Islington adjacent to 398 Goswell rd
Houriye

| have been passed the latter you sent Chief Supt Wise with regards to street trading at the above
location .It has been passed via our events office who have no objections . | also have no objections at this
time,

if { can help further please e-mail me direct .

PS Stewart Cheetham
BUNHILL SNT

* Phone: 020 7161 8123
* Metphone: 788123
* Mobile: 07920 233801

* Fax:
* E-mail:  Stewart.Cheetham @met.police.uk
* Mail: Bunhill SNT
112 - 114 Goswell Road
Islington
London
EC1V 7DP

The Metropolitan Police Service is here for London - on the streets and in your community, working with
you to make our city safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege
and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not
distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication
systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may
be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement
on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached
with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed.
Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still
occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).
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Qalvani, Steve

From: Rawlings, David

Sent: 15 August 2011 08:13

To: Galvani, Steve; Demetriou, Chris
Ce: Dervish, Houriye

Subject: RE:

Hi Steve - no problem.
Thanks
David

----- Original Message-----

From: Galvani, Steve

Sent: 12 August 2011 16:11

To: Rawlings, David; Demetriou, Chris
Cc: Dervish, Houriye

Subject:

David/Chris

As part of the consultation process we are seeking your comments for a proposed
designation of an area near the clock tower on the triangle at the Angel adjacent to
398 Goswell Road EC1V 7LQ {(see attached map for exact location} for the purpose of
street trading. You are probably aware that we have had, for a trial period, a trader
at this location carrying out bicycle repairs etc. by the cyecle path. This trial
period has been extremely succesful and we propose to designate this area for the
purpose of street trading under The London Local Authorities Act 1990 {(as amended) -
Section 24, to Mr Sean Lally of Cycle Systems, 51 Eagle Wharf Road, N1 7ER. The
trading days would be Monday to Friday, 7.30am to 1.30pm and 4.00pm to 7.30pm. The
pitch dimension applied for are 3m x 3m (10 feet x 10 feet approx). The proposal
includes the temporary erection of a gazebo on a daily basis.

We intend bringing this proposal to The Licensing Regulatory Committee of the Council
on October 3rd 2011 for consideration. Public notices will be posted in next week or
two. The latest date for any objections should reach us by Friday 9th September 2011.

I look forward to hearing from you. Alternatively you may contact Houriye Dervish on
020 7527 3046.

Regards

Steve Galvani
Shop Front Licensing & Enforcement Qfficer

Tel - 020 7527 4245
Fax - 020 7527 3165
e-mail: steve.galvani@islington.gov.uk
Street Trading Team

Public Preotection Department

Environment and Development Management Devision London Borough of Islington
222 Upper Street,

London
N1 1XR
Save paper, please do not print this email out.

Any personal information you give us is held securely and will be used only for
council purposes. Information that was collected for one purpose may be used for
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Galvani, Stgve

From: Smith Tracey (ST) [Tracey.Smith @tfl.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 August 2011 09:47

To: Galvani, Steve

Cc: Dervish, Houriye

Subject: RE:

Steve

Yes we are happy for this to go ahead.

Regards

Tracey Smith

Assistant Route Manager - Islington
Transport for London

120 Bow Common Lane

E3 4BH
Tel: 0207 536 3607

Mobile: 07841 728 134

From: Galvani, Steve [mailto:Steve.Galvani@islington.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 August 2011 15:32

To: Smith Tracey (ST)

Cc: Dervish, Houriye

Subject:

Dear Tracey

As part of the consultation process we are seeking permission from TFL for a proposed
designation of an area adjacent to 398 Goswell Road ECLV 7LQ (see attached map for
exact location) for the purpose of street trading. You are probably aware that we have
had, for a trial period, a trader at this location carrying out bicycle repairs etc.
by the cycle path. This trial period has been extremely succesful and we propose to
designate this area for the purpose of street trading under The London Local
Authorities Act 1990 (as amended) - Section 24, to Mr Sean Lally of Cycle Systems, 51
Eagle Wharf Road, N1 7ER. The trading days would be Monday to Friday, 7.30am to 1.30pm
and 4.00pm to 7.30pm. The pitch dimension applied for are 3m x 3m (10 feet x 10 feet
approx}). The proposal includes the temporary erection of a gazeebo on a daily basis.

We intend bringing this proposal to The Licensing Regulatory Committee of the Council
on October 3rd 2011 for consideration. Public notices will be posted in next week or

two. As the proposed site is by a red route, TFL (I assume), is the highway authority
therefore we neeed your permission to continue with this process.

Could you let me know to whom I should be puting this proposal formally.

The latest date for any objections should reach us by Friday 9th September 2011.

I look forward to hearing from you. Alternatively you may contact Houriye Dervish on
020 7527 304e6.




